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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
 
PROJECT:    NYCDEP RONDOUT WEST BRANCH BYPASS TUNNEL BELL  
     PROPERTY AMENDED SITE PLAN 
PROJECT NO.:   11-15 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 8, BLOCK 1, LOT 15.2 & 22.2 
REVIEW DATE:   13 MARCH 2015 
MEETING DATE:   19 MARCH 2015 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: NYCDEP 
 

1. A revised SWPPP addressing storm water quantity and quality controls on the expanded site 
must be submitted. 

2. Consideration as to where overflow from the storm water management facilities discharge if 
emergency outlets discharge. 

3. A SWPPP must address a greater than 5 acres disturbance proposed. 

4. SWPPP must address any chemicals utilized in the water treatment plan area or chemical 
additives for any of the dewatering/storm water management facilities proposed. 

5.  Design of the storm water pumping system must be submitted to the MS4 for review.  If this is 
deferred as a contractor item, a submittal from DEP from the contractor should be forwarded to 
the regulated MS4. 

6. Plans depict notes which state that grading for water treatment ponds is schematic in nature 
and appears to defer to future contractor design of the facilities.  Future submissions modifying 
approved site plans must be supplied to the planning board for review. 

7. Show connection between the large sediment 4 bay for receives flow from catch basin 2 to 
catch basins.  No connection between the sediment 4 bay and the treatment pond is apparent.   
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Respectfully submitted, 
 

McGoey, Hauser & Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 

 
     
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 










































































































































































